
Holland, Alyx

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 4:39 PM
To: Theis, Rick; leslie.church@canada.ca; Dunn, Ryan (Ext.); sabina.saini@canada.ca
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen; Holland, Alyx
Subject: RE: Draft Agenda for Tonight

Good flag.

From: Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 4:38 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; leslie.church@canada.ca; Dunn, Ryan (Ext.)
<ryan.dunn@canada.ca>; sabina.saini@canada.ca
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cprn.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft Agenda for Tonight

Might want to add drug supplies

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@prno-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 4:37 PM
To: leslie.church@canada.ca; Dunn, Ryan (Ext.) <ryan.dunn@canada.ca>; sabina.saini@canada.ca 
Cc: Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx
<alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Draft Agenda for Tonight

Hi Team,

Agenda
April 13, 2020

1) PSPC

2) Health

3) ISED

New orders

Recent and Upcoming deliveries — Contents, warehouse update, etc.

Testing — Reagent, Swabs, Rapid testing

FPT requests and shipments

i. Gowns
ii. Vents
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4) Communications

5) Other business

Matt Stickney
Executive Director of Operations I Directeur general des operations
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du Premier Ministre
M: 613-769-7797
E: Matt.Stickney@pmo-com.gc.ca 
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